DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 7 16501 . JAN
Agency Name DTMB/Lottery Building Available Funds $
Scope Exterior Restoration Index Number 00274
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011 44113
H| Director SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates and Architectural Group
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

. Veteran? - \wardability?

arrier Group, LLC ’ Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $535,000.00

DA

4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 ’ @
Hickory Corners Mi 49060 '

First Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $537,062.00
701 S. Main Street, P.O. Box 75 @
Ovid MI 48866

Bornor Restoration, Inc. : Yes expires 5.00% Bond $603,353.00
525 Filley Street 9/8/2012 @
Lansing Mi 48906-2975

HBC Contracting Yes expires 5.00% Bond $633,720.00
2170 Apollo Drive 8/9/2012 @
Lansing Ml 48906

The Dailey Company 5.00% Bond $637,000.00 -
179 Northpointe Drive @
Lake Orion Mi 48359

Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $640,705.00
P.O. Box 220 6/6/2013 @
Hubbardston Mi 48845
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities
Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 071 f 10501 . JAN

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $641,900.00
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 @
Holt Ml 48842

Chezcore, Inc. 5.00% Bond $656,186.00
2000 Division Street
Detroit Mi 482072104

M One Limited, Inc. (dba Mark 1 Restoration Serv Yes expires 5.00% Bond $667,000.00
19035 West Davison 5/28/2012 @
Detroit Mi 48223

Mavcon Services of Michigan, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $721,578.00
232 W. Michigan Avenue, Suite B 101 9/24/2013 @
Kalamazoo Ml 49007

071 / 10501 .

JAN
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 /11147 . SJU
Agency Name DTMB/Constitution Hall Available Funds $
Scope Door Replacement Index Number 44118
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011
Director SAB Architect CHMP, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
*-/Qualified Dis. Veteran? - = Cert. of Awardabliity? ' “BOND %.. 'BID SEBIl
5.00% Bond $78,085.00

2421 N. Larch Street
Lansing MI 48906
Lansing Glass Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $99,810.00
2820 South Alpha Street 2/20/2011
Lansing MI 48910
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

Bid Package # 2

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 ] 10016 . CAK

Agency Name

DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center

Available Funds $

. Scope Combined Arms Collective Training Facility Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011
Director SAB Architect  Paradigm Design, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds §
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[] NOT REQUI

BID SECURITY

RED REQUIRED

BIE R dis:Veteran? .~ - Cert-of:A JONE :
E & L Construction Group, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $11,589,000.00
P.O. Box 418 6/7/2012 @
Flint Mi 48501
Saylor Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $13,296,000.00
706 Canberra Road WZ’ @
Winter Haven FL 33884
DAV Carrier Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $13,557,000.00
4774 West Hickory Road 6/2/2013 :3)
Hickory Corners Mi 49060
Trillacorpe Construction 5.00% Bond $14,165,000.00
30100 Telegraph Road, Suite 366 {M @
Bingham Farms MI 48025 " 7
Veterans Construction Services . 5.00% Bond $15,372,287.00
4045 Barden SE 7{? @
Grand Rapids Ml
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $15,860,000.00
1558 Haslett Road 6/1/2012 @
Haslett Mi 48840
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511 /11204 . MNB

Agency Name DMVA/Washtenaw Armory Available Funds $
Scope Vehicle Shop Addition Index Number 26000
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011

Director SAB Architect PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

DEF SISm0 Quallified Dis, Vieteran? Cert. of Awardability?. . BOND'% - BID:B BASEBID

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $910,000.00
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 @
St. Clair Shores Mi 48081

- Cedroni Associates, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $977,000.00
5639 Auburn 6/13/2014 @
Utica MI 48317
Antler Construction Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $991,100.00
5055 Bellville Road 7/6/2013 @
Canton M 48188
Construction Solutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,086,000.00
2263 West Liberty @
Ann Arbor MI 48103
Phoenix Contractors, Inc. Yes expiras 5.00% Bond $1,088,000.00
2111 Golfside 4/7/2012 @
Ypsilanti M 481971145
E & L Construction Group, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,098,800.00
P.O. Box 418 6/7/2012
Flint MI 48501

511 / 11204 . MNB
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package # 1

File Number 511 11204 . MNB

5.00% Bond

Brix Corporation
2990 W. Grand Blvd., Suite M17
Detroit Mi 48202

$1,300,000.00

&

511 / 11204 .

MNB

Page 2 of 2



DMB-412 (R 10/58) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) - . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511/ 11206 . MNB
Agency Name DMVA/Selfridge Air National Guard Base Available Funds $
Scope Modification to Building #1416 Index Number 13999
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011
Director SAB Architect  PARTNERS in Architecture, PLC
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION " (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

edrohi Associéteé, lné. ' o 7 , o A‘Yes exglreé .
5639 Auburn 6/13/2014 |
Utica M 48317 S
Reliance Building Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $919,000.00
26200 Town Center Drive Suite 195 2/23/2012
Novi Ml 48375
B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $955,000.00
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 @
St. Clair Shores Mi 48081
W-3 Construction Company 5.00% Bond $1,048,800.00
7601 Second Avenue @
Detroit Mi 48202
CA Services, LLC 5.00% Bond $1,121,764.00
340 Bagley Street 7/ é <9
Pontiac M 48341 N &
KCI General Contractors Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,159,957.74 A
20882 Harper Avenue ' 8/9/2013 @
Harper Woods Mi 48225
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909
File Number 511 / 11206 . MNB

Bid Package # 1

Green Construction US, a dba of Greg Constructi 5.00% Bond $1,230,493.80
10109 Marine City Hwy. @
Ira Township MI 48023

511/ 11206 . MNB Page 2 of 2



DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 3 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 /10214 . SAR

Available Funds $
Index Number 44351

Agency Name DEQ/National Gypsum

Scope Thunder Bay Reef Habitat Implementation
Bid opening date and time 6/22/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/21/2011
Director SAB Architect  DLZ Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate =
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum %

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

ified Dis. Veterari?- - .

'Durocher Marine, A Division of Kokosing Constru 5.00% Bond $378,100.00

958 N. Huron St. @

Cheboygan Mi 49721

Great Lakes Dock & Materials, L.L.C. 5.00% Bond $524,718.00

559 E. Western Avenue @

Muskegon Mi 49442

MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $679,890.00

103 Deens 8/12/2013 @

Bay City Ml 48706

Ryba Marine Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $995,375.00
6/14/2012 @

629 North Main Street, P.O. Box 265
Cheboygan Mi 497210265

761 / 10214 . SAR Page 1 of 1



